

TONYA LATNEY,MS, BSN, RN
Tonyalatney@gmail.com
215-917-1657/727-510-0389

I have twenty-four years of experience as a Registered Nurse. My experience includes **case management, education/ staff development, tele, med-surg, long-term care/rehab, homecare, corrections, clinics, endoscopy, insurance and Covid assignments.**

I also have over 10 years of teaching/coaching experience in (CNA/LPN/TELEMETRY/TRAUMA)

My main objective is to seek employment at a prominent institution where I can put my experience to the fullest potential. I am confident that if given the opportunity I can be a great asset.

EDUCATION:

Currently	CAPELLA UNIVERSITY, MSN
2017	CAPELLA UNIVERSITY, MS Psychology -Coaching
2002	TEMPLE UNIVERSITY, Philadelphia, PA BSN
1997	ROXBOROUGH SCHOOL OF NURSING, Philadelphia, PA RN
1995	COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA, Philadelphia, PA Associates
1989	NATIONAL SCHOOL OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, Philadelphia, PA Diploma
1987	MURRELL DOBBINS AVTS, Philadelphia, PA Diploma

CREDENTIALS:

Registered Nurse (RN, BSN)
ACLS
CPR/BLS Instructor

WEBSITES: <https://fromtheprojectstothepromisedland.com/>
<https://tdlcoaching.com/>

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- 11/21- current Cross Terrace Rehab
Charge Nurse (prn)
- 8/2021-11/21 Zephyrhills Correctional Institution (contract)
RN assessment/medications
- 1/2016- 9/2021 Allegiant Air
Flight Attendant (retired)
- 10/2020- 7/2021 Concentra/AMAZON
COVID testing remote (contract)
- 9/2020- Current Duval County Jail, Jacksonville, FL (PRN)
RN assessment/medications (Core Software)
- 8/2020- -8/2021 Judge Group Special Assignment, Clearwater, FL
COVID testing for the President's (Campaign)
- 7/2020-8/2020 MAXIM STAFFING (Travel Contract)
University Hospital, San Antonio, Texas
Staff Nurse, Telemetry/Med-Surgical- COVID Unit- (EPIC software)
- 03/2020 -6/2020 MAXIM STAFFING, (Travel Contract)
Western State Hospital, Seattle, Washington
Staff Nurse, Med-Surgical- COVID Screener
- 11/2019- 2/2022 MASONIC HOME, St Petersburg, FL
Charge Nurse (prn)
 - Medication and treatment on a 60-bed unit
- 05/2019-08/2019 Straightaway by Relias, Sanford, FL
CNA Instructor
- 04/2017 – 3/2021 AXION/ United healthcare (assignment ended)
Health Coach /Case Manager
 - Remote health coach working with insurance company members with diagnosis of **hypertension and diabetes**
 - Teaching how to better manage diagnoses (ORACLE software)

- 01/2013 – 4/2020 GHR, Philadelphia, PA
Med Surgical / Case Manager / LTAC / LTC /SNF (per diem)
- Floor nursing working in various facilities; nursing supervisor, charge nurse and case management; children you and youth services in PA
- 06/2017 – 04/2019 THE SPRINGS AT BOGA CIEGA BAY
Charge Nurse
- Medication and treatment on a 60-bed unit
- 09/2016 – 02/2019 SUCCESSFUL AGING CAREER INSTITUTE, Philadelphia PA
CNA Instructor (Pool)
- Assisted in the CNA program which is a four-week class
 - Acted as relief instructor for class
- 04/2016 – 05/2018 GOLDEN LIVING NURSING HOME REHAB, Philadelphia, PA
Nursing Supervisor
- Oversee 120 bed facility with LPN's, CNA's, taking care of any emergencies or issues pertaining to family, patients/residents or staff
 - Making sure staffing levels are accurate for each shift and unit based on staffing ratios (point- Click software)
- 04/2016 – 12/2017 CHILDREN AND YOUTH SERVICES, PA
Case Manager
- Overseeing medical issues and information; Home visit to evaluate any needs for youth needed in the community
 - Worked with social workers with any medical issues with youth
 - Speaking with medical professionals about youth medical issues or treatment
 - Worked with youth receiving psychotropic medications
- 04/2013 – 06/2019 ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL, Philadelphia, PA
Floor Nursing Med Surgical/Telemetry
- Hospital closed stayed until closed
- 05/2009 – 10/2017 AMERICAN RED CROSS, SOUTHEASTERN CHAPTER, Philadelphia, PA
CNA Instructor (Pool)
- Assisted in the CNA program which is a four-week class
 - Acted as relief instructor for class and assist with clinical instruction
- 09/2001 – 01/2017 HAHNEMANN UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL, Philadelphia, PA
Nurse Case Manager

- Remote and onsite and telephonic review patient's charts daily doing Interqual on patient stays updating insurance companies with patient progress and plan of care
- 04/2015 – 02/2016 DESSERT VIEW, Las Vegas, NV
Homecare Nurse, Case Manager
- Seeing patients with CHF/CAD/COPD/diabetes management/wound care management
- 01/2013 – 01/2016 KINDRED HOSPITAL, Philadelphia, PA
LTAC / Med Surgical and Remote and Onsite Case Management, Onsite and Telephonic CM
- 02/2014 – 03/2015 PRISM CAREER INSTITUTE, Philadelphia, PA
Instructor LPN Program
- 09/2013 – 04/2015 CENTENNIAL REHAB/ NURSING HOME, Philadelphia, PA
Nursing Supervisor (160 Bed Facility)
- LPN's, CNA's, taking care of any emergencies or issues pertaining to family, patients/residents or staff
 - Making sure staffing levels are accurate for each shift and unit based on staffing ratios
- 08/2014 – 04/2015 VISION QUEST, Philadelphia, PA
Director of Nursing
- Handled the day-day operation, doing staff scheduling, orientation for new hires, training for staff and youth
- 12/1997 – 08/2015 PROGRESSIVE NURSING STAFFING, (STAFFING AGENCY-TEMP), Philadelphia, PA
Home Telemetry, Med Surgical & Rehab Units
- 11/2012 – 10/2014 MILLENIUM HOME HEALTH CARE INC, Broomall, PA
Pool-Homecare Nurse Case Manager
- Seeing patients with CHF/CAD/COPD/diabetes management/wound care management
- 07/2007 – 06/2013 LIBERTY COURT NURSING HOME & REHABILITATION/GENESIS STAFFING, Philadelphia, PA
Nursing Supervisor (180 Bed)
- LTC/SNF with LPN's, CNA's, taking care of any emergencies or issues pertaining to family, patients/residents, or staff

- Making sure staffing levels are accurate for each shift and unit based on staffing ratios
- Oversee assisted living unit and addressing emergent issues

04/2010 – 06/2013 CHESTNUT HILL HOSPITAL, Philadelphia, PA

Staff Nurse / Case Manager

- Onsite and telephone (pool) review patient's charts daily doing Interqual on patient stays updating insurance companies with patient progress and plan of care

02/2013 – 05/2013 INOVALON, Philadelphia, PA

Hedis Project

- Remote and field chart auditing physician offices (project ended)

06/2010 – 09/2012 ST ROSE HOSPITALS, Las Vegas, NV

Staff Nurse, Med-Surgical / Case Manager

- Onsite and telephonic-(pool) review patient's charts daily doing Interqual on patient stays updating insurance companies with patient progress and plan of care

09/2002 – 01/2011 TRAINING AND UPGRADING FUND, Philadelphia, PA

Telemetry Instructor

- Teaching 10-week classes teaching telemetry

02/2004 – 08/2007 IN HOME PROGRAM/ PREFERRED HOME CARE, Philadelphia, PA

Home Care / Case Manager Nurse (Per Diem)

- Follow-up with patients discharge from hospital for disease management

10/1997 – 09/2005 STAPLES IN GERMANTOWN NURSING HOME, Phila, PA

Staff Nurse / Unit Manager / Nursing Supervisor

03/2003 – 01/2004 FAIRVIEW BETHLEHEM PIKE NURSING HOME, Philadelphia, PA

Staff Development Coordinator / Infection Control

- Conducted interviews, new hire training, infection control monitoring in building, followed up with yearly PPD'S and hepatitis of employees, educational training ongoing

11/2000 – 09/2001 BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD, Philadelphia, PA

RN Telephonic and Onsite Case Manager

09/1997 – 12/2002 OUR LADY OF LOURDES, Camden, NJ

RN, Telemetry Unit

- Worked with patients with minor to major cardiac diseases, monitored and provided care for post-op cardiac patients, Cath and EPS studies